
From: @roadrunner.com
To: foil
Subject: [EXTERNAL] previous water usage????????
Date: Saturday, April 30, 2022 1:55:49 PM

MARTIN SIMMANCE

CHKT; NY 14225
ACCT. # 

ALLRIGHT, I HATE EVERYONE BUT MY MOTHER AND MY DOG!
AND THEY ARE BOTH DEAD!

NO PROBLEM GIVING YOU MY METER READING! AFTER YOU HOLLER AT ME
TO USE THE F  0 0 0 0 0 .

BY THE WAY???? AM I STILL PAYNG FOR THE DAWN AND RICHARD 
SEXUAL HARRASMENT LAW SUIT IN MY BILL FRO THAT FAT F  SLOB
ACCUSED???

SO MY QUESTION S????????????????

WHY CAN I NOT JUST SEE SIMLE WATER USAGE PER QUARTER?

AFTER I LOOK AROUND FOR MULTIPLE MINUTES???????

AND YOU ESTIMATES WITH DIFFERENT CALCULATIONS COMPARED TO MY
SENT IN READINGS?

WHY? WTF?????????? REALLY??????????
DEMOCRATS !!!!!! EXPLAINS IT! YOU STUPDS'   ????  !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

HOW ABOUT A POLITICAL APPOINT FOR ME???????????????

I'M , WORKED 34 YEARS AT 
!!!!!!!!!!!! NEVER MADE MORE THAN $35,000 A YR. MY PENSION

IS $  DOLLARS! F  YOU'S
ALL!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

BAD DAY! YOU PISSED ME OFF! YOU COMMIE SOCIALIST WELFARE
MONGERS!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

WHERE THE F  IS THE SEARCH OPTION ON THIS WEB SITE???????????????????

I'M CALLING MY DISABILITY LAYWER! YOUR F  WITH ME!!!!!!!
I'M GONNA LIE, CHEAT AND DECITE EVERYONE! JUST BECAUSE YOU PUISSED
ME OFF!

PLEASE CALL ME AT 

C-1



MARTIN SIMMANCE 
716- !
MARTIN WHITE "E" TRUMP CONSERVITIVE VOTER! A , SMART  GUN
OWNER!

THANK YOU, AND HAVE A NICE & SAFE DAY!

"MCS", 4-30-2022




